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The Secretariat of the Prime Minister,
Government House
1 Pissanulok Rd., Dusit, Bangkok,
Thailand 10300
Tel. (66 2) 288 4000, 288 4322
Fax. (b6 2) 288 4323
www.thaigov.go.th

& FERULSAIELER

Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives

3 Ratchadamnoen Nok Rd.,Bangkok,
Thailand 10200

Tel. (66 2) 281 5955, 281 5884
E-mail: webmaster@moac.go.th
www.moac.go.th

<4 REHSEH
Ministry of Commerce
44/100 Nonthaburi 1 Rd., Meuang,
Nonthaburi, Thailand 11000
Tel. (66 2) 507 8000
Fax. (66 2) 547 5210, 507 6305
E-mail: webmaster@moc.go.th
www.moc.ge.th

* FEHOEHT
Department of International Trade
Promotion
44/100 Nonthaburi 1 Rd., Bang Krasor,
Meuang, Nonthaburi, Thailand 11000
Tel. (66 2) 507 7999
Fax. (66 2) 507 8019
Call Center: 1169 (domestic call)
E-mail: tidep@ditp.co.th
www.ditp.go.th

< EEXER
Ministry of Culture
666 Borommaratchachonnani Rd.,
Bang Bamru, Bang Phlat, Bangkok,
Thailand 10700
Tel. (66 2) 422 8888
Call Center: 1765
E-mail: webmaster@m-culture.go.th
www.m-culture.go.th

< REERE
Ministry of Defence
Sanamchai Rd., Pranakorn, Bangkok,
Thailand 10200
Tel. (66 2) 228 1199, 622 1972
E-mail: webmaster@mod.go.th
www.mod.go.th

4 RESES
Ministry of Education
319 Ratchadamnoen Mok Rd.,Dusit,
Bangkok, Thailand 10300
Tel. (66 2) 304 9690, 281 9264
Call Center: 1579 (domestic call)
E-mail: website@moe.go.th
www.moe.go.th

< TELER
Ministry of Energ
555/2 Vibhavadi-Rangsit Rd., Chatuchak,
Bangkok, Thailand 10900
Tel. (66 2) 140 6000
E-mail: pr@energy.go.th
www.energy.go.th

4 FENEH
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
443 5ri Ayudhya Rd., Bangkok,
Thailand 10400
Tel. (66 2) 203 5000
www.mfa.go.th

| % REMES
Ministry of Finance
[ Rama 6 Rd., Phayathai, Bangkok, Thailand 10400
Tel. (66 2) 273 9021
Fax. (66 2) 273 9408
www.mof.go.th

 RESXEE
Customs Department of Thailand
1 Sunthornkosa Rd., Khlong Toey,
Bangkok, Thailand 10110
Tel. (66 2) 667 7000, (662) 667 6000
Fax. (66 2) 667 7767
E-mail: customs_dinic@customs.go.th
www.customs.go.th

| ¢ =EILS

Ministry of Industry

Rama 6 Rd., Ratchathewi, Bangkok,
Thailand 10400

Tel. (66 2) 202 3000

Fax: (66 2) 202 3048

Call center: 1563 (domestic call)
E-mail: info@industry.go.th
www.industry.go.th

- REEXRRHREERS (BOI)
Board of Investment of Thailand (BOI)
555 Vibhavadi-Rangsit Rd., Chatuchak,
Bangkok, Thailand 10900
Tel. (66 2) 553 8111
Fax. (66 2) 553 8222
E-mail: head@boi.go.th
wwiw.boi.go.th

» BEEEXRTLEEER (I-EA-T)
Industrial Estate Authority of
Thailand (I-EA-T)

618 Nikom Makkasan Rd., Makkasan,
Ratchathewi, Bangkok, Thailand 10400 |
Tel. {66 2) 253 0561

Fax. (66 2) 252 9273

E-mail: investment. 1@ieat email.go.th
www.ieat.go.th

4 BESESHERRB (MICT)
Ministry of Information and
Communication Technology (MICT)
120 Moo 3, 6-9 floor Government Center,
Building B, Chaengwattana Rd., Laksi,
Bangkok, Thailand 10210
Tel. (66 2) 141 6747
Fax. (66 2) 143 8019
E-mail: pr@mict.mail.go.th
www.mict.go.th

£ FEPIEE
Ministry of Interior
Atsadang Rd., Bangkok, Thailand 10200
Tel. (66 2) 222 1141-55
E-mail: webmaster@moi.go.th
www.moi.go.th

| 4 EEAES -
Ministry of Justice
Government Center, Building A
Chaengwattana Rd., Laksi, Bangkok
Thailand 10210
Tel. (66 2) 141 5100
Fax. (66 2) 143 8242
www.moj.go.th

4 sEsFTEH
Ministry of Labour
Mitmaitri Rd., Dindaeng, Bangkok,
Thailand 10400
‘ Tel. (66 2) 232 1662-4 ‘
www.mol.go.th

< FEAATESFES

Ministry of Natural Resources and
Environment

92 Soi Phahonyathin 7, Phahonyothin Rd.,
Sam Sen Nai, Phayathai, Bangkok,
Thailand 10400

Tel. (66 2) 278 8500

Fax. (662) 298 5735

www.mnre,go.th

RERER

Ministry of Public Health

Tiwanond Rd., Meuang, Nonthaburi,
Thailand 11000

Tel. (66 2) 590 1000

E-mail: webmaster@health.moph.go.th
www.moph.ge.th

EEBPEAR

Ministry of Science and Technology
75/47 Rama 6 Rd., Ratchathewi, Phayathai,
Bangkok, Thailand 10400

Tel. (66 2) 333 3700

Fax. (66 2) 333 3833

Call Center: 1313 (domestic call)

E-mail: webmaster@most.go.th
www.most.go.th

RERFSEEE

Ministry of Social Development and
Human Security

1034 Krungkasem Rd., Pom Prab Sattru Phai,
Bangkok, Thailand 10100

Tel. (66 2) 659 6399

E-mail: society@m-society.go.th
www.m-society.go.th

FEHEERS AXRES
Ministry of Tourism and Sport
4 Ratchadamnoen Nok Rd.,

Pom Prap Sattru Phai,

Bangkok, Thailand 10100

Tel. (66 2) 283 1500

Fax, (66 2) 356 0746

E-mail: webmaster@mots.go.th
www.mots.go.th

* EEEFEES (TAT)
Tourism Authority of Thailand (TAT)
1600 Mew Pechburi Rd., Makkasan,
Ratchathewi, Bangkak, Thailand 10400
Tel. (66 2) 250 5500
Fax. (66 2) 250 5511
Call Center: 1672 (domestic call)
E-mail: center@tat.or.th
www.tourismthailand.org

» REREFEDAE
Office of Tourism Development
of Thailand
National Stadium, Rama 1 Rd., Pathumwan,
Bangkok, Thailand 10330
Tel. (66 2) 219 4010
Fax. (66 2) 216 6906
E-mail: info@tat.or.th
www. tourism.go.th

TETE

Ministry of Transport

38 Ratchadamnoen Nok Rd.,
Pom Prap Sattru Phai,
Bangkok, Thailand 10100
Tel. (66 2) 283 3000

Fax. (66 2) 281 3959

E-mail: webmaster@mot.go.th
www.mot.go.th

REEIKRER

www.mfa.go.th
www.thailandtoday.org
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